

California Medical Evaluators 11620 Wilshire Blvd. Suite 340 Los Angeles, CA 90025 Phone: 888.853.7944

Fax: 213.478.0550 info@calmedeval.com



Dr. Ryan Davis, MD, QME *Board Certified in Psychiatry*

Articulate, Board certified Psychiatrist with more than 10 years of clinical expertise and 10 years of medical-legal expertise. Highly specialized in Child, Adolescent, and Adult Psychiatry.

EDUCATION

- University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, MI (2001)
 Bachelor of Science, Biological Psychology and Cognitive Sciences, Magna Cum Laude
- University of Virginia School of Medicine, Charlottesville, VA (2005)
 Doctor of Medicine, MD
- Harvard Medical School, Boston, MA (2009)
 Residency Longwood Psychiatry Training Program
- The Boston Psychoanalytic Society and Institute, Newton, MA (2009)

Fellowship - Psychoanalytic Psychotherapy

University of California, Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA (2011)

Fellowship - Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Beth Israel Deaconess Medical Center of Harvard Medical School, Consult Liaison, General Psychiatry (2008-2009)
- Private Practice, Child, Adolescent and Adult Psychiatrist (2011-present)

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- UCLA Medical School, Clinical Instructor (2011 to present)
- Instructor for Harvard Medical School course Doctoring I (2008 to 2009)
- Instructor for UCLA medical school course Doctoring I (2011)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION

- State of California Physician and Surgeon License
- Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) Licensure
- Qualified Medical Examiner (QME), California
- Board Certified in Adult Psychiatry
- Board Eligible in Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- American Medical Association
- American Psychological Association
- American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry
- Curriculum Committee and Resident Selection Committee at HLPRTP

HONORS AND AWARDS

- University of Michigan Angel Hall Scholar (1999 & 2001)
- Carney Hospital Teaching Award (2005)
- Harvard Medical School, Medical Student Teaching Award (2006)
- Chief Resident of Brigham and Women's Hospital Out-patient clinic (2008 to 2009)
- UCLA Department of Psychiatry Resident/Fellow Teaching Award (2010 to 2011)